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La Corporation de la Ville de Hearst
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF HEARST

925, Rue Alexandra Street
HEARST, ONTARIO

June 6, 1988

The Ontario Heritage Fondation
77 Bloor Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4W 1A9

Dear Sir or Madam,

Further to Section 29(6) of the Ontario Heritage Act, please find
enclosed a certified copy of By-law No. 65-87, designating the
main monument in the Mgr. Pierre Grenier Cemetery in Hearst.

Also enclosed is a copy of the notice of intention to designate,
placed in local newspapers, pertaining to this matter.

There were no objection to this designation. The cemetery in
question is owned by the Municipality.

Hoping all is satisfactory,
N

Yours truly, /
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Louis Corbeil

Clerk
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NOTICE

The Municipal Council of the Town of Hearst has read a first and second
time, by-law No. 65-87, designating” the.; two cemeteries in- the Town of _
Hearst to be of historical value;

7

Q1. 1. Mgr Pierre Grenier Cemetery

/\ ‘Part of the south part of lot 1, Concession 10, way Townshlp Parcel 802
L Centre Cochrane.

5 The land for this cemetery was purchased in January 1925 by the Roman
Catholic Episcopal Corporation for the Diocese of Hearst. It became a public
cemetery in 1976 and ownership was transferred to the municipality in 1981.

A central monument was erected in the cemetery in June of 1952. It was
named “Monseigneur Pierre Grenier Cemetery” by the Hearst Cemeteries
Board in 1985.

/2. Riverside Cemetery

fPart of the unsubdivided portion of the Town of Hearst, being part of lot 24,
~concession 10, Kendall Township; Parcel 724 Centre Cochrane.

5/ This land by vertu of Patent “A” 3545 became the property of the
Municipality, to be used as a public cemetery, in June 1923. It was named
Riverside Cemetery by the Hearst Cemeteries Board in 1985.

Notice of objection to these designations may be served on the Clerk, within

30 days of the 23rd day of October 1987, at Town Hall, 925 Alexandra St.,
Hearst, Ontario. Y

Dated at Hearst, this 16th day of October, 1987.

~ Louis Corbeil

Clerk

Town of Hearst

Designation of properties being of historical interest






